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FYI
 
From: Tom Daniel 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 9:38 AM
To: Elizabeth Gooding <GoodingE@dnr.sc.gov>
Cc: Elizabeth Miller <MillerE@dnr.sc.gov>
Subject: External Job Posting - SCDNR FERC Coordinator
 
Hello Elizabeth Gooding,
 
SCDNR’s FERC Coordinator position is going external, and we would like to cast a wide net. Would you mind sending this out to all of SCAFS, please?
 

We are hiring a full time Wildlife Biologist III to serve as FERC Coordinator. The ideal candidate should have a strong background in fisheries biology. The position closes June 12th.
 
Here is a direct link to the posting:  https://agency.governmentjobs.com/sc/default.cfm?
action=viewJob&jobID=2073509&hit_count=yes&headerFooter=1&promo=0&transfer=0&WDDXJobSearchParams=%3CwddxPacket%20version%3D%271%2E0%27%3E%3Cheader%2F%3E%3Cdata%3E%3Cstruct%3E%3Cvar%20name%3D%27TRANSFER%27%3E%3Cstring%3E0%3C%2Fstring%3E%3C%2Fvar%3E%3Cvar%20name%3D%27CATEGORYID%27%3E%3Cstring%3E%2D1%3C%2Fstring%3E%3C%2Fvar%3E%3Cvar%20name%3D%27FIND%5FKEYWORD%27%3E%3Cstring%3E%3C%2Fstring%3E%3C%2Fvar%3E%3Cvar%20name%3D%27PROMOTIONALJOBS%27%3E%3Cstring%3E0%3C%2Fstring%3E%3C%2Fvar%3E%3C%2Fstruct%3E%3C%2Fdata%3E%3C%2FwddxPacket%3E
 
Many thanks,
Tom
 
Tom Daniel
South Carolina Department of Natural Resources
1000 Assembly Street, PO Box 167
Columbia, SC  29202
Office: 803-734-3766
danielt@dnr.sc.gov
www.dnr.sc.gov/environmental
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